

Nil, Jessica

From: William Bailey <opra+request-73518-1a9ba15a@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 16, 2025 12:59 PM
To: OPRA
Subject: OPRA request - Attack on christo

Dear Edison Township,

Please accept this electronic request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form or use a particular software platform to submit my request per NJSA 47:1A-6(f), which states that an email from a requestor including all of the information required on the adopted form shall suffice in place of a completed form as a valid government record request.

I HAVE NOT been convicted of any indictable offense under the laws of New Jersey, any other state, or the United States.

I WILL NOT use the requested government records for a commercial purpose.

I AM NOT seeking records in connection with a legal proceeding.

Records requested:

I would like a copy of the payroll record and log sheet for the b.a. and the chief of police for March 14, 2025 including any requests for time off I would like a copy of all attorney invoices or payments for representing the ba in a civil hearing against christo makropoulos on march 14, 2025 I would like a copy of all closed session meetings from January 1, 2023 through March 14, 2025 I would like a copy all attorney invoices with the following subjects "Christo, 1st amendment, flag" from January 1, 2020 through march 14, 2025

My preferred delivery method for response(s) to this request is by E-mail as attachments. Please confirm you have received this request. If you are not the custodian of records, please forward my request to that person and provide their email address to me for future reference.

Yours faithfully,

William

DUE
3/26/25

Department
Payroll
Administration

Amu 3/17/25

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-73518-1a9ba15a@requests.opramachine.com

Is OPRA@EDISONNJ.ORG the wrong address for OPRA requests to Edison Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

[https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=edison_township__;!!IwT72CnVo_1hgo!qlzL4Gr-6aXjJWL2Qg2P8ysGr8Zman-UOzqUQgITuEl-eLAcCrIQ_hk2t9oJT9hu5XnEcRN2rSposi4I-8ZmBiffzgOscBauK-wD\\$](https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=edison_township__;!!IwT72CnVo_1hgo!qlzL4Gr-6aXjJWL2Qg2P8ysGr8Zman-UOzqUQgITuEl-eLAcCrIQ_hk2t9oJT9hu5XnEcRN2rSposi4I-8ZmBiffzgOscBauK-wD$)

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

[https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://opramachine.com/help/officers__;!!IwT72CnVo_1hgo!qlzL4Gr-6aXjJWL2Qg2P8ysGr8Zman-UOzqUQgITuEl-eLAcCrIQ_hk2t9oJT9hu5XnEcRN2rSposi4I-8ZmBiffzgOscA97GKGT\\$](https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://opramachine.com/help/officers__;!!IwT72CnVo_1hgo!qlzL4Gr-6aXjJWL2Qg2P8ysGr8Zman-UOzqUQgITuEl-eLAcCrIQ_hk2t9oJT9hu5XnEcRN2rSposi4I-8ZmBiffzgOscA97GKGT$)

View this OPRA request & responses online: